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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 12:25 PM
To: ahshan60@singnet.com.sg
Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFS 8090R(AIG) / SCP 2799X/ OTHERS 

AT/ALONG NEAR 31 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 6 ON 11/05/2022

17 May 2022 
                                                                
Mr Lim Ah Shan                                                                     [By Email Only] 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: SFS8090R 
Our Ref: CC6/AIG22004444/pa3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFS 8090R(AIG) / SCP 2799X/ OTHERS AT/ALONG NEAR 31 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 6 ON 
11/05/2022 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
  
We have received a claim from SCP2799X against your insurance policy. 
                
Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information 
given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to 
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. 
 
We would like to request for a copy of accident video footage(if any) for our further action. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 
us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party 
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 
be protected. 
  
Thank you. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1 11 May
2022 19:05

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> CHUA BENG KIONG. Claimant's ID: -> S1395349Z. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

2 11 May
2022 19:05

Clm Veh Model
Changed (204555) TOYOTA PICNIC 2.0 W/O ROOF RACK (A). [A] HOW MEI KWAN

3 11 May
2022 19:05 Clm Created Reg No: SCP2799X. Acct Date: 2022/05/11. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific In

surance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: Team Autopro Pte Ltd (sin Ming) (HQ) [A] HOW MEI KWAN

4 11 May
2022 19:05 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI KWAN

5 11 May
2022 19:05

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/05/23 [A] HOW MEI KWAN

6 11 May
2022 19:05

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

7 11 May
2022 19:05

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insuran
ce Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8 11 May
2022 19:05 Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen

Administrator

9 11 May
2022 19:06 Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

10 11 May
2022 19:06

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> Lim Teow Guan [A] HOW MEI KWAN

11 24 Apr 2023
09:00

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

12 24 Apr 2023
09:00

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

13 24 Apr 2023
09:00

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2006/09/05. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

14 24 Apr 2023
09:00

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

15 02 May
2023 16:09

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:5161.45:Liability: 100% SLL3286S -> SFS8090R(OI) -> SCP2799X(TP) *Quant
um: $ 5,161.45(all-in). Pls refer to adjuster report for details. *For your approval pleas
e.

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

16 03 May
2023 15:47

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/05/23. Mandate Remarks: Approved, to settle not ex
ceeding $5,161.45. Subj to submission of all supporting docs [I] Tam, Ivan-WK

17 03 May
2023 15:47

Adj Mandate
Set

Approved:5161.45:Approved, to settle not exceeding $5,161.45. Subj to submission of a
ll supporting docs [I] Tam, Ivan-WK

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
[17/05/2022 15:00] CHEW HSIAO TONG:
Called OI, Mr Lim. Confirm accident. No video footage is available. Informed TP claim. Agreed to let insurer settle.
[17/05/2022 12:18] CHEW HSIAO TONG:
Called OI, Mr Lim. Not pick up.

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2791769 11 May 2022
19:12:00

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SCP2799X SFS8090R 11.00

2952539 24 Apr 2023
09:00:47

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SCP2799X SFS8090R 11.00
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